City Attorney's Communication #2024-455
March 19, 2024

TO: Max Wemyss, Principal Planner, AICP
Mario Sotolongo, Code Compliance Director

FROM: Jill R. Ziluck, Assistant City Attorney

RE: Ordinance — Amending Section 155.4303, “Standards for Specific Accessory Uses
and Structures”

As per your request, the following form of Ordinance, relative to the above-referenced matter, has
been prepared and is attached:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 155, "ZONING CODE," OF THE POMPANO
BEACH CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING
SECTION 155.4303., "STANDARDS FOR SPECIFIC
ACCESSORY USES AND STRUCTURES,” BY MODIFYING
REQUIREMENTS FOR STORED MOTOR VEHICLES,
RECREATIONAL VEHICLES, BOATS OR TRAILERS ON
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY AND PROVIDING FOR
EXEMPTION; BY AMENDING SECTION 155.5102., “OFF-
STREET PARKING AND LOADING,” TO PROVIDE
APPROVAL OF SURFACING MATERIALS FOR OFF-
STREET PARKING AND LOADING AREAS; PROVIDING
FORSEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Should you have any further questions regarding this matter please feel free to contact me.
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